

NOTICE OF MEETING OF ASI STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the ASI Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, September 27th, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. in the Student Union Building, Coville Conference Room to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order:
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Roll Call: Executive Branch: Daisy Navarrete, Jazmin Guajardo, Andrew Fox, Edith Hernandez
 - b. Senators: Amanda Clarke, Leniha LaGarde, Lisa Marie Ruiz
 - c. Advisors: Annie Block-Weiss, Helen Alatorre
 - d. Members of the Public: Amanda Parks, Cassandra Gil, Karly Ibrahim, Cindy Derrico, Michelle Hasendonckx
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (L.M. Ruiz/L. LaGarde)
- II. L.M. Ruiz: I move to approve the agenda
- III. L. LaGarde: I second

Discussion:

- IV. L. LaGarde: I move to amend the agenda to include Michelle Hasendonckx as a speaker in Discussion Item A because Vice Provost Monforti was unable to attend
- V. L.M. Ruiz: I second
- VI. 3/0/0 Motion Passed
- VII. 3/0/0 Motion Passed
- 4) Approval of Minutes:

- a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from September 20th, 2023
 - VIII. M/S/P (L.M. Ruiz/L. LaGarde)
 - IX. L.M. Ruiz: I move to approve the minutes
 - X. L. LaGarde: I second

L.M. Ruiz yields time to Helen Alatorre: The edits being presented are different than what was sent through email and are based on recommended changes.

- XI. L.M. Ruiz: I move to amend the minutes as presented by Vice President Guajardo
- XII. L. LaGarde: I second
- XIII. 3/0/0 Motion Passed
- XIV. 3/0/0 Motion Passed

5) Public Forum:

- a. Daisy Navarrete:
 - i. During attendance of Academic Senate, the following was shared on behalf of students:
 - Students were disenrolled around the time of Board of Trustees (BOT) meeting. There was no explanation provided and there may be no correlation with meeting and disenrollment.
 - ii. Separately from the meeting, the following was also shared on behalf of students:
 - 1. Students are concerned about the postponing of The CI View's Article on the Multi-Year Tuition Increase.
 - ** The above comment (a, ii, 1.) will be addressed at the following Senate Meeting on 10/04/23 pending inquiry to The CI View of the concern **

6) Reports:

- a. Legislative Reports:
 - i. A. Clarke Senator of Wellness and Recreation
 - 1. Meeting plans with Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS) and Wellness Promotion and Education (WPE) this week.
 - ii. A. Garza Senator of Housing Residential and Education
 - 1. No report due to absence.
 - iii. L. LaGarde Senator of Social Justice
 - 1. Working on drafting emails to contact different campus clubs and organizations.
 - 2. Met with Kem French, Director of Inclusive Student Services.
 - 3. Met with University Auxiliary Services (UAS) committee to see what projects they can work on.
 - a. Decided to send out first student survey since 2019 about items such as opinion on food options in the Islands Café.

- b. Continuing to watch for updates on implementing EBT in the Sea Store.
- c. Discussed Dr. Yao having office hours as some students don't even know what he looks like and are unfamiliar with him in general, even if it's just once a month to keep him accountable and accessible to students.
- iv. L. M. Ruiz- Senator of Veterans and Non-Traditional Students
 - Met with Robert Felix (Veteran's Advisor) as Jason Pillado (Coordinator of Veterans Affairs Programs) was unavailable. They began planning for Veteran's week.
 - 2. Events such as the Marine Corps Birthday celebration are to be dated at the moment. Veteran's Center Is in communication with the Channel Islands Police Department.
 - 3. Veteran's Center working on hosting informational workshop about the protocol regarding flag representation. Such as with flags like the Pan African flag and Blue Lives Matter flags.
 - The final ocean surfing therapy is happening tomorrow September 28th. Veterans get free training and instructions on surfing.
 - 5. Encouraged Senate to stop by Veteran's Center for free coffee, printing services, and walking doc.

b. Executive Reports:

- i. President Report (D. Navarrete)
 - 1. Student Government was invited to attend Moorpark Country Days parade happening on Oct 7th from 8am-1pm.
 - a. Senate was encouraged to participate as President Navarrete and Director Fox are unable to attend due to CSSA Meeting.
 - 2. Accreditation presentation events will be held throughout October:
 - a. Oct 2nd from 12-1pm for faculty and staff in Broome library 1720.
 - b. Oct 3rd from 12-1pm and another session 7-8pm specifically for students.
 - c. Oct 4th from 12-1pm open to students, faculty, and staff.
 - d. Additional virtual accreditation tours will be available to students.
 - 3. Attended Presidents Chumash Advisory Council where the process of handling hiking requests of Satwiwa was discussed. One possible change to implement is the changing signage around the site from "trespassing" to a notification of the sacredness of the land. The council is also looking into creating educational opportunities to hike the hill in the future.

- 4. Met with Housing and Residential Education with VP Guajardo, where the following topics were discussed: response times, work orders, upkeep of common areas in housing, trainings for RAs, and potentially having monthly meetings with our Senator of HRE.
- 5. Reviewed recommendations from Cozen O'Connor Report.
- 6. Attended Academic Senate alongside Vice President Guajardo and voted in support of Masters in Science Degree with School Counseling and PPS (Pupil Personnel Services) credential.
 - a. The proposal will now be going to the Chancellor's Office.
 - Mentioned disenrollment that was shared on behalf of Students for Quality Education (SQE) Club. SQE faculty advisor also shared that students have reported experiencing harassment from University Police Department.
 - c. Vice President Guajardo sent SQE their availability to meet this week and plan to follow up.
- 7. Upcoming meetings: Vice President for Student Affairs today, and Presidents Planning and Council meeting on Monday.
 - The Senate asked if the disenrollment would be investigated.
 President and Vice President plan to ask for clarification on why disenrollment occurred for about 90 students.
- ii. Vice President Report (J. Guajardo)
 - 1. New Template for Senators' written reports in included on their Trello Cards.
 - 2. Meeting with President Navarrete and VPSA today.
 - 3. Presented about Student Government and current openings to Transfer Learning Community with Senator Clarke.
 - 4. Sent emails to new potential Senators and Interns to hopefully set up a time to meet.
- iii. Director of Operations Report (E. Hernandez)
 - 1. Lobby Corps posts will be uploaded onto Instagram soon, encourage Senate and Student Government Team to interact and share post with peers.
- iv. Director of External Affairs Report (A. Fox)
 - 1. Saved remarks for Informational Items.
- c. Judicial Reports:
 - i. None
- d. Advisor Reports:
 - *i.* Advisor Block-Weiss

- Student Programming Board is hosting a Mixtape Monday event coming up October 2nd from 6:30-8:30pm in the Student Union Dining Room.
- 2. Shared that another Foodie Tuesday event is coming up on October 10th.
- ii. Advisor Alatorre
 - 1. ASI Board of directions next meeting is on Oct. 5th at 7:30 AM.
 - *a.* Primary topic about assigning officer roles: chair, vice chair (chair two committees, chair sits on variety of committees) treasurer, secretary.
 - 2. Title IX Implementation Team
 - a. Follow up meeting this week with consultants that did projects statewide to review specific CI report, some recommendations are standardized or best practice but this team will review and see what is the most appropriate.
- 7) Outstanding Business:
 - a. None.
- 8) New Business:
 - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Student Feedback on Student Success Concept (J. Lavariega Monforti) [Time Certain: 9:05am]
 - i. Presentation included on website and in Senate Packet.
 - ii. The Senate inquired about:
 - 1. How the campus' initiatives will be implemented.
 - a. This is in its first stages and will need to adopt the changes to begin work that needs to be done
 - 2. Feedback survey and if it was shared to all students.
 - a. Uncertain if it has been shared to all students
 - 3. How to meet with the presenter's team for more in-depth information.
 - a. Senate told they can email Vice Provost and CC speaker
 - iii. Senator Ruiz yielded time to Dean of Students, Cindy Derrico
 - 1. Inquired how was the information was presented at Brown Bags and prior to those meetings:
 - a. Presentation was provided at Brown Bags.
 - b. Through cross divisional effort: academic affairs, learning resources, student affairs, etc.
 - iv. Presentation ended with a request for attendees and for Student Government Team to complete the feedback survey included on the last slide of the presentation.

- b. INFORMATION ITEM: Lobby Corps (D. Navarrete, A. Fox)
 - i. Flyer was shared on screen and will be included in supporting materials.
 - ii. Marketing Materials:
 - 1. Getting ready for official promotion with approved marketing materials. Will distribute to Political Science student body. A-Frames will be used across campus, and an Ad in The CI View was included last week.
 - iii. Tabling for Lobby Corps today from 1pm-2:30pm.
 - 1. Presenters encouraged students to apply and stop by tabling.
 - iv. Chair prompted presenters to share what Lobby Corps is:
 - 1. Lobby advocacy, engaging directly with the community, legislators, state, and national level. Including advocacy for voting for specific bills that will impact the student body.
 - v. The Senate pointed out that the Lobby Corps website application link and general information on website is outdated.
 - 1. Chair shared that Student Government will update the information on that website.
- c. INFORMATION ITEM: CSSA Sponsored Legislation Updates (D. Navarrete, A. Fox)
 - i. Presentation was shared on screen and will be included in supporting materials.
 - ii. Chair asked for clarification on where these items are in the legislative process:
 - 1. QR code, link on slides, and CSSA website: displays the bills' statuses.
 - iii. Yield of time by Senator Ruiz to Dean of Students Cindy Derrico, member of the public
 - 1. Asked for clarification on this website:
 - a. This particular site includes information and clarifies CSSA's stance on the bills and their statuses. Advisor Alatorre shared that the main CSSA website has it linked as well.
- 9) Closing Comments:
- 10) Adjournment: 10:15 AM

Next ASI Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 4th, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. in the Coville Conference Room.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Edith Hernandez, ASI Student Government Director of Operations